F-1-106 Circa 1880
Doubs Methodist Parsonage

The Doubs Methodist Parsonage is a two and one-half story Carpen-
ter Gothic cross gable residence with one story verandah with
beveled columns and scrolled brackets which extend across the
front of the building.

The Doubs Methodist Parsonage was built on land donated by William
Smith, a local entrepreneur according to church records. The
church originally named Smith's Chapel was incorporated on Septem-
ber 15, 1879.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Doubs Methodist Parsonage is a two and one-half story Carpenter
Gothic frame gable roofed residence which faces west from the east side
of Doubs Road in Doubs.

The principle facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, a replaced
door with arched single light transom, and two side 1ights is located
in the second bay.

Arched 2/2 windows with louvered shutters occupy the remaining two bays
on the first and second level. A replaced 2/2 window with arched
opening is located in the center of the front gable. A decorative
pierced wood finial is mounted at the top of the center gable.

A one story verandah with beveled columns and scrolled brackets extends
across the front of the building.

A two story frame addition extends to the rear of the residence with a
two story open porch which faces the south.

The entire structure has been covered with asbestos siding and sits on
a low random stone foundation. The center and flank gable roof is
standing seam tin and is attached to the main structure by a boxed
cornice with return. A single corbeled brick chimney straddles the
south and east addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Doubs Methodist Parsonage was built on land donated by William
Smith, a local entrepreneur according to church records. The church
originally named Smith's Chapel was incorporated on September 15, 1879.
The following entry was made concerning the church.

"The members of the Smith's Chapel Congregation Buckeystown
Circuit, Methodist Episcopal Church did in pursuance of a
notice given on the preceding Sabbath by the Reverend Reuben
Kolb, preacher in charge of . . . Smith's Chapel Congregation
assemble at the Calico Rocks Public School House being the
place ordinarily used for the meetings of said congregation
and did then elect George W. Copeland, James D. Hood, Charles
W. Myers and William Smith who . . . with the minister shall
act as trustees . . ."

The exact building date of the parsonage is unknown however it is still
being used for that purpose today.

lFrederick County Corporation Records, 1868-1883, p. 353.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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NAME / TITLE clh
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 1/10/79

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 Fast Church St Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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